

Mississauga Cycling Advisory Committee

Date

2017/05/09

Time

6:30 PM

Location

Civic Centre, Committee Room A - Second Floor, 300 Civic Centre Drive, Mississauga, Ontario, L5B 3C1 Ontario

Members Present

Donnie Morris, Citizen Member, (Chair) Irwin Nayer, Citizen Member, (Vice-Chair) Barbara Hazel Tabuno, Citizen Member David Daglish, Citizen Member Edisa Kozo, Citizen Member Ewelina Luczko, Citizen Member Greg Symons, Citizen Member Jonathan Giggs, Citizen Member Leonard Verwey, Citizen Member Roy Buchanan, Citizen Member

Members Absent

Councillor Chris Fonseca, Ward 3 Dorothy Tomiuk, Citizen Member Richard Dubiel, Citizen Member

Staff Present

Brandon Quigley, Planner, Sustainable Transportation, Region of Peel Ben Gomberg, Manager, Active Transportation Max Gill, Supervisor, Traffic Operations Jelmer Stegink, Active Transportation Marketing and Education Specialist Stephanie Smith, Legislative Coordinator

- 1. CALL TO ORDER 6:37PM
- 2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Approved (D. Daglish)

- 3. DECLARATION OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST Nil
- 4. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
- 4.1. Mississauga Cycling Advisory Committee Minutes April 18, 2017

Approved (D. Daglish)

- 5. DEPUTATIONS
- 5.1. Dundas Connects (Andrew Miller, Strategic Leader 10 minutes)

Andrew Miller, Strategic Leader provided an update on Dundas Connects. He highlighted recommendations that included: land use; transportation; and corridor design. He enquired what members of the Mississauga Cycling Advisory Committee see as the strengths of the draft recommendations. Members responded and provided the following comments: great protected bike lanes; add cross rides at intersections to ensure cyclist feel comfortable; recommended barrier curbs versus rollover curbs; expansion of existing right of ways; and advocating for the best possible vision. Mr. Miller outlined next steps in the project.

RECOMMENDATION MCAC-0016-2017 That the deputation by Andrew Miller, Strategic Leader regarding Dundas Connects be received for information.

Received (J. Giggs)

6. PUBLIC QUESTION PERIOD - 15 Minute Limit

(Persons who wish to address the Mississauga Cycling Advisory Committee about a matter on the Agenda. Persons addressing the Mississauga Cycling Advisory Committee with a question should limit preamble to a maximum of two (2) statements, sufficient to establish the context for the question, with a 5 minute limitation. Leave must be granted by the Committee to deal with any matter not on the Agenda.)

7. MATTERS CONSIDERED

7.1. Monthly Active Transportation Report (Ben Gomberg, Manager, Active Transportation 5 minutes)

Ben Gomberg, Manager, Active Transportation spoke to the completion of the 2018 Active Transportation operating budget which included an increase in the budget for marketing and promotions initiatives.

7.2. Community Services' and the Region of Peel's 2017 Cycling Projects – Ben Gomberg, Manager, Active Transportation 10 minutes)

Ben Gomberg, Manager, Active Transportation outlined Community Services 2017 cycling construction projects.

Brandon Quigley, Planner, Sustainable Transportation, Region of Peel outlined the Region of Peel's 2017 cycling construction projects that are to be completed by 2017. He further spoke to painting on Dixie Road, a cycling by-law going to Regional Council and an upcoming Jane's Walk taking place on May 12, 2017.

7.3. Cycling Master Plan Update (Irwin Nayer, Vice-Chair, Mississauga Cycling Advisory Committee 10 minutes)

Irwin Nayer, Vice-Chair spoke to the Cycling Master Plan update and outlined: goals of the plan; analyzing potential barriers; reality of some projects; creating a hashtag; continuous infrastructure paths; capturing meeting minute notes; and waiting to see the vision for the project.

Jonathan Giggs, Citizen Member spoke to public meetings and the projects website. Jelmer Stegink, Active Transportation Marketing and Education Specialist spoke to an online consultation tool and the opportunity to provide feedback.

7.4. Region of Peel's Bike to School Week and School Bike Parking Program (Brandon Quigley, Planner, Sustainable Transportation, Region of Peel 10 minutes)

Brandon Quigley, Planner, Region of Peel spoke to the upcoming Bike to School Week and noted that 132 schools had signed up thus far and outlined giveaways for participating schools. He further spoke to a partnership between public health and the installation of bike racks for the school bike parking program. 7.5. 2017 Mississauga Bike Map (Jelmer Stegink, Active Transportation Marketing and Education Specialist 5 minutes)

Jelmer Stegink, Active Transportation Marketing and Education Specialist spoke to the design update of the bike map and that the official launch of the map would be on May 29, 2017. He also noted that 10,000 copies are to be printed and that the goal would be to update the map digitally every year.

7.6. Education Pilot – Jelmer Stegink, Active Transportation Marketing and Education Specialist 5 minutes)

Jelmer Stegink, Active Transportation Marketing and Education Specialist provided an update on a 90minute CanBike based curriculum course. He outlined a partnership with the Region of Peel to promote the program and working with participants of the Community Rides.

Jonathan Giggs, Citizen Member expressed support of the program.

7.7. 2017 Tour de Mississauga (Jelmer Stegink, Active Transportation Marketing and Education 10 minutes)

Jelmer Stegink, Active Transportation Marketing and Education Specialist provided an update on the 2017 Tour de Mississauga and noted that a Corporate Report would be going to General Committee on May 31, 2017 recommending that Transportation and Works staff take the lead role in the planning and execution of the 2017 Tour de Mississauga event, with assistance from SustainMobility and the Mississauga Cycling Advisory Committee. He indicated that he would send an email to all members of the committee for interest in being part of a Tour working group and who would be interested in volunteering the day of.

Jonathan Giggs, Citizen Member made the following comments: enquired what the goal of the Tour is; challenges of funding the event; that the distances don't represent a Tour aspect; and creating a safe environment.

7.8. Community Bike Rides (Roy Buchanan, Citizen Member 10 minutes)

Donnie Morris, Chair spoke to the updated routes for the May and June rides and to the upcoming GTAA Pearson kick-off event.

Ben Gomberg, Manager, Active Transportation noted that Members of Council were not made aware of the upcoming rides in their wards. Discussion ensued with respect to the procedure of notifying Members of Council and Mr. Gomberg noted that Active Transportation staff would send an email to all of Council notifying them of the Community Ride schedule. RECOMMENDATION MCAC-0017-2017 That the Mississauga Cycling Advisory Committee (MCAC) enter into an agreement with CCN for the 2017 Community Ride registration system and that a fee of up to \$1,500.00 be allocated from the 2017 MCAC budget.

Approved (R. Buchanan)

8. OTHER BUSINESS

Barbara Hazel Tabuno, Citizen Member informed the committee of her resignation from the Mississauga Cycling Advisory Committee.

RECOMMENDATION MCAC-0018-2017 That the verbal update from Barbara Hazel Tabuno, Citizen Member of the Mississauga Cycling Advisory Committee (MCAC) advising her resignation from MCAC be received.

<u>Received</u> (I. Nayer)

- 9. DATE OF NEXT MEETING June 13, 2017
- 10. ADJOURNMENT 9:00PM (I. Nayer)